NEW MEXICGO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 29, 1956

Creat lakes 01l &Chemical Co.
417 South Hill Street
los Angeles 13, California

Gentlemens

It has been noted that your Company has reported no production on
the Great lLakes 0il & Chemical Co. #4 Eammond well in the SEi Section
25-27N-8W, South Blanco Pictured Cliffs Pool, since August, 1955.

If it is correct that this well has had no production since that
time will you please verify. Also please notify us the present

status of the well so that we may take appropriate steps to cancel
the well's accumlatsd under-<produstion,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA tks

cc: Ralph Trujilloe
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M,






